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Mastercreation TFS

From: Ramendra Singh
Sent: 16 July 2024 17:31
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: Document require
Attachments: KMIPL Pan card0001.pdf; MSME CERTIFICATE KAAPI.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE-KA-29AACCK9538Q1ZK.PDF; 1.Certificate of Incorporation-

KMIPL.pdf; HSBC Cancelled Cheque copy.pdf

FYI 
 
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
 

From: Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com>  
Sent: 16 July 2024 17:29 
To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
Subject: RE: Document require 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ramendra, 
PFA the desired documents.  
 

 

Thanks & Regards, 
Amiya Shankar | National Sales Head I Kaapi Machines (India) Pvt Ltd. 
+91-9212028766  Office Address/Locations: https://kaapimachines.com/contact-us/ 
 

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 4:39 PM 
To: Amiya Shankar <amiya.shankar@kaapimachines.com> 
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Cc: Mohit Agarwal <mohit.agarwal@kaapimachines.com>; shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in 
Subject: Document require 
 
Dear Amya ji, 
 
As discussed pls share the below documents on Priority for payment 
 

GST Certificate  

CIN  

 PAN CARD 
 CANCELE CHEQUE 
 UDYAM MSME  
  
 
Thanks & Regards- 
Ramendra 
9999118677 
 


